Minutes

Coaching NSW Committee Meeting

Date21/11/18VenueENSW Board RoomAttendanceRob Stewart (phone), Jane Frankum, Sally Barbera, Megan Joerg, Brett Parbery, Sue
BirchApologiesDave CameronInvited GuestBruce Farrar

Meeting opened 18.35pm

Minutes of previous meeting accepted. It is noted that Megan Joerg was not in agreement that the Committee needed to await direction from the National Coaching Committee with regard to accelerated coaching camps.

Actions arising from previous minutes

- 1. Minutes of each meeting to be drafted by Sue, forwarded to Rob for initial verification and posted on website for public viewing as soon as possible.
- 2. ENSW Coaching Committee Charter document is to be loaded onto the Coaching section of the ENSW website Sue B
- 3. Coaching NSW will co-ordinate a state-based calendar of accelerated coach training camps and identify any supply and demand gaps, especially in regional areas. Regional Clubs will be approached to ascertain demand for training for Rider certification, Horse Management certification and Coach certification.
- 4. <u>coaching@ensw.org.au</u> will be available as the email address for communication from the field. This email address is currently monitored by Sue Birch and will be promoted on the coaching section of the ENSW website (Sue to endeavour to create an email template on the website) with all correspondence received to be forwarded to the Committee.
- 5. The Committee discussed the value in hosting a Coaching NSW FB page versus participating in a National based page which would be run by the yet-to-be-established National Committee. It was decided to not further fragment the existing communication options and not create a FB page at this juncture.
- 6. The Committee was provided with the breakup of Insurers used by current registered coaches in ENSW. Sue to investigate the possibility of obtaining historical insurer take up information.
- 7. Megan advised that she has received a communication from Amy at NO concerning the colour of the planned coach polo shirts and production is on hold until agreement is reached.

Other Business

 Coach Forum – Rob Stewart, as Chairman of the committee, was appointed to attend the Coaches Forum on 22/11/18 as representative of the committee. Megan Joerg was voted by the Committee to be the other attendee. Robert is now unavailable to attend on this date and Sally Barbera will be attending as the second representative from the Committee. Delegates to take copy of the Committee Charter to the Forum. Committee discussed the agenda of the Forum and the preference for the establishment of a National Coaching Committee made up of members from State Coaching Committees with numbers of members based on a proportional representation of coach numbers in each State. Refer to attached file – Coaching Forum Agenda Items. Full report on the Forum to be prepared by the delegates for the Committee.

2 Update Clinics 2019 - Regional & Sydney

- Proposals for consideration include breaking the State up into regions and identifying interested clubs to host training events, either one off or ongoing, for rider training and/or coach training.
- Can we produce training podcasts to be available online? Eg Brett P presenting a dressage podcast or Dave C presenting a SJ podcast.
- Brett suggested the committee look into holding a Coaching Masterclass event.
- A VIC state-based Coach Forum was organised by Sue Lesslie for the VIC coaches. The committee is interested in further investigating this avenue of communication with NSW coaches.

Next Meeting

Sally proposed it be considered that future meetings be rotated between regional and city locations so the travel is shared amongst committee members.

No date for next meeting has been set as yet.

Meeting closed 20.10pm